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Billionaire George Soros Sent E-mail to Secretary Hillary Glinton about
Albania - Clinton Did EXAGTLY What She Was Told!

Post by Newsroom (/index.php/world/author/973-newsroom) - Aug 11,2016 - 2 (/index.php/world/1802#itemCommentsAnchor)

Another
WikiLeaks e-mail
dump shows that,
as Secretary of
State, Hillary
Clinton took
instructions
directly from
Billionaire George
Soros and did
exactly what he
old herto doin
Albania! Proof
hat the uber-rich
pull Hillary's

“yourself: (Click
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RELEASE IN PART
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From: Sullivan, Jacob J <Sullivan))@state.gov>
Sent: Monday, January 24, 2011 4:40 PM

To: H

Subject: Fw: Unrest in Albania

Fyi

—--- Original Message --—

From: Gordon, Philip H

To: Verma, Richard R; Sullivan, Jacob J; Abedin, Huma; Burns, William J
Sent: Mon Jan 24 16:23:01 2011

Subject: RE: Unrest in Albania

This email is UNCLASSIFIED

----- Original Message-----
From: Verma, Richard R
Sent: Monday, January 24, 2011 5:41 AM

To: Sullivan, Jacob J; Abedin, Huma; Gordon, Philip H; Burns, William J
Subject: FW: Unrest in Albania

Below message is from George Soros for the Secretary. Understand his organization was sending through other
channels as well.

--—-0Original Message-----

From: Jonas Rolett

Sent: Sunday, lJanuary 23, 2011 1:39 PM

To: Verma, Richard R

Subject: Re: Unrest in Albania

Rich,

Here's the text of the message. I'm available to talk at any time.

Thanks,

Jonas

Dear Hillary,

A serious situation has arisen in Albania which needs urgent attention at senior levels of the US government. You may
-know that an opposition demanstration in Tirana on Friday resulted in the deaths of three people and the destruction of

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2014-2043%9 Doc No. C05778285 Date: 09/30/2015

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2014-20439 Doc No. C05778285 Date: 09/30/2015

property. There are serious concerns about further unrest connected to a counter-demonstration to be organized by the
governing party on Wednesday and a follow-up event by the opposition two days later to memorialize the victims. The
prospect of tens of thousands of people entering the streets in an already inflamed political environment bodes ill for
the return of public order and the country's fragile democratic process.

| believe two things need to be done urgently:

1. Bring the full weight of the international community to bear on Prime Minister Berisha and opposition leader Edi
Rama to forestall further public demonstrations and to tone down public pronouncements,

2. Appoint a senior European official as a mediator.

While | am concerned about the rhetoric being used by both sides, | am particularly worried about the actions of the
Prime Ministar. Thera Iz videatane af National Guard membars firine an demanstratore fram the ronnf of the Prima
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Ministry. The Prosecutor (appointed by the Democratic Party) has issued arrest warrants for the individuals in question.
The Prime Minister had previously accused the opposition of intentionally murdering these activists as a provocation.
After the tape came out deputies from his party accused the Prosecutor of planning a coup d'etat in collaboration with
the opposition, a charge Mr. Berisha repeated teday. No arrests have been made as of this writing.

trmrm rw mim e = rreag wrs m———

The demonstration resulted from opposition protests over the conduct of parliamentary elections in 2009. The political
environment has deteriorated ever since and is now approaching levels of 1997, when similar issues caused the country
to slide into anarchy and violence. There are signs that Edi Rama's control of his own people is slipping, which may lead
to further violence.

The US and the EU must work in complete harmony over this, but given Albania's European aspirations the EU must take
the lead. That is why | suggest appointing a mediator such as Carl Bildt. Martti Ahtisaari or Miroslav Lajcak, all of whom
have strong connections to the Balkans.

My foundation in Tirana is monitoring the situation closely and can provide independent analysis of the crisis.

Thank you,

A —————————————————————

George Soros
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Now, here is a newspaper story proving that Hillary did EXACTLY what Soros told her to do! (Click image TWICE to
enlarge)
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A'I‘t\)ania Opposition Vows Protest Amid Fears of
Violence

Albania opposition leader Edi Rama says he will go ahead with plans to hold a peaceful
protest on Friday despltehppeals from the EU and the US to cancel the gatherlng‘laﬂer
riots last week left three people dead

Besar Likmeta | Tirana

“I call on Albanian citizens who want to
honour the victims of state terror with
flowers and silence to take part in the
homage [rally] on January 28,” Rama said
during a press conference on Wednesday.

“Albanians who want to place flowers
against barbarity and fascism should
attend,” he added.

Rama'’s call comes amid international appeals to cancel the rally due to the heightened
political tension that has gripped the country since last Friday’s clashes between opposition

protesters and security forces.

EU envoy Miroslav Lajcak, dispatched to Tirana on Wednesday to mediate the crisis
between the opposition and the ruling majority, called on both sides to avoid any actions
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Meanwhile Prime Minister Sali Berisha said that he cancelled plans to hold an anti-protest
on Saturday.

‘ “The United States welcomes the prime minister’s decision to cancel the rally. It was

~—

statesmanlike and it was the right thing to do. I spoke by phone with the prime minister a
short while ago and I told him this,” US Ambassador to Tirana Alexander Arvizu said in a
press conference.

“I find it extremely regrettable that Mr. Rama has indicated that he intends to proceed with
the rally on Friday. I strongly urge him to reconsider his position,” he added.

Arvizu has held several meetings with both Berisha and Rama in an effort to convinece them
to cancel the rallies, and this has been backed by phone calls from the US Undersecretary of
State Philip Gordon and public statements by US Deputy Secretary for Europe and Eurasia,
Tom Countryman.

“There are no winners in this situation; there are only losers among the political leaders, for
the people of Albania and for Albania's image in the European Union, which it is striving to
join,” Countryman said in an interview for VOA.

“The continued attempt to turn a losing situation into a winning situation simply risks more
vialence,” he added.

Last Friday's riots broke out when several hundred protesters attacked the police barricade
set up to protect the prime minister’s office, using sticks, stones and Molotov cocktails, and
police responded with tear gas, a water cannon and later with live ammunition fire to
disperse the crowd.

The group of violent protesters threw rocks and set several cars on fire as they clashed with
police. Another group of protesters, estimated at 20,000 people, demonstrated non-
violently on Tirana's main boulevard.

Berisha's ruling Democratic Party and the Socialist opposition, headed by Tirana mayor Edi
Rama, have been locked in a power struggle since the end of the June 2009 parliamentary
elections.

The Socialists allege that Berisha stole the elections through voter fraud, while the ruling
majority rejects the accusations as baseless and maintains that the polls were the best the
country has ever held.

Friday's anti-government protests were called by the opposition following the publication of
video which allegedly shows two government ministers discussing corrupt deals.
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Here's a direct link to the actual, original newspaper story (Click Here
(http://www.balkaninsight.com/en/article/albania-opposition-vows-to-hold-protest-on-friday))
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